Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 4:09 PM

To: 'Kris Larson'

Cc: NLam@sanleandro.org; Lise Bisson

Subject: RE: 14901 E. 14th Street, San leandro, Fuel Leak case No. RO0002925
Hi all,

Please use this email as acceptance of a delay in site work due to the need to re-award the contract by the city. | have
extended the due dates for the IRAP and the work plan until May 28, 2012.
Regards,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Kris Larson [mailto:klarson@ninyoandmoore.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 10:09 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: NLam@sanleandro.orq; Lise Bisson

Subject: 14901 E. 14th Street, San leandro, Fuel Leak case No. RO0002925

Mark,

Nelson Lam from the City of San Leandro informed me that site remediation for 14901 E. 14th Street has been postponed
until next March because the City needs to re-award the contract. Because of this delay we would like to request
postponing the Interim Remedial Action Report, as well as all other site characterization activities until May 2012. The
current schedule is below, and thank you in advance for considering our request.

* December 31, 2011 - Interim Remedial Action Report

* December 31, 2011 - Work Plan for Monitoring Well Installation Report

* March 30, 2012 - 1st Quarter 2012 Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report

* June 30, 2012 - 2nd Quarter 2012 Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report

* September 30, 2012 - 3rd Quarter 2012 Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report

* December 30, 2012 - 4th Quarter 2012 Groundwater Monitoring and Sampling Report

Best regards,



Kris M. Larson, P.G.
Principal Geologist
Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 633-5640 (x5212)

(510) 633-5646 (Fax)

(510) 301-9446 (Cell)

klarson@ninyoandmoore.com
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